

**Silver Falls Kennel Club Meeting Minutes**  
**1/26/2022**  
**Zoom Meeting**

Chris Levy	Karen Houle	Jan Quintens	Sally Lawson	Gary Dunlop
Tom Levy	Sandy McArthur	Lorene Jones	Sandy Ray	Carol Infranca
Michele Coburn	Lee Schlenker	Nitza Catino	Liz Hughes	
Rhonda Silveira				

The meeting was called to order at 7:11PM

**Meeting Minutes:** There were no minutes from the last meeting

**President report:** Not much to report. Our show premium came out January 11, 2022

**Report of Secretary:** Received an email about conformation classes.

**Treasurers Report:** Treasurer report was given by Michele. Final balance including PayPal is \$14,615.10

**Committee reports:**

- **AKC Show committee** (Karen Houle):
  - Decorations:** Shannon and Teresa are working on decorations with a St Paddy's Day theme
  - Stewards:** Dorian has several people lined up for stewarding conformation.
  - Rally Stewards:** Jan has stewards lined up for Rally and Obedience.
  - Vendors:** Sandy Mc has 9 Vendors signed up. She is working on getting contracts.
  - Trophies:** Liz has \$1,080 pledged in trophy funds
  - Hospitality:** Rebecca will contact the vendor for box lunches next month.
  - Specialties:** Rhonda left the meeting early.
  - Grooming:** Sandy Ray has 26 electric grooming sites booked. No non-electrical sites.
  - Covid-19:** Gary is working on masks and hand sanitizer. It was discussed to have ring numbers if quick response is needed. Lorene will see about getting hand sanitizer. Chris will print signs: "Masks required".
  - Fairgrounds:** Tom has 14 RV reservations (17 spaces). He will work on parking for handicap, judge and members. EMT will have a close parking spot. Chris ordered sandwich boards. Trash should be handled by fairgrounds.
  - Photography:** Photographer needs small flower arrangement.
  - Juniors:** Karen discussed Whippet club will furnish gifts for juniors. There is limit of 15 juniors.
  - Announcer:** Chris and Karen will announce and check with Mary Macy to help.
- **Constitution and Bylaws** (Tom Levy): nothing new
- **Judge selection committee** (Chris, Karen Sandy): Chris reported that after the March show they will start contacting judges for next years show.
- **Membership** (Karen Houle): None
- **Policies** (Rhonda Silveira): Rhonda left the meeting early
- **Programs** (Carol Infranca): No Programs scheduled until after our March show.
- **Social Media** (Lorene Jones): Lorene has posted the show information on Facebook.
- **Webmaster** (Chris Levy): Chris is keeping our website up to date in regards to the show.
- **Election of new Members.** None
- **Unfinished Business:** None
- **New Business:** We will have a show committee meeting on Thursday, February 17, 2022.

Next Club meeting will be Wednesday, February 23, 2022.

Meeting adjourned at 8:35PM

Braggs

Respectfully submitted  
Jan Quintens  
SFKC Secretary